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Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

Berthoud Sunset, M-1994-080, TR02 Adequacy Review No. 2 

Troy Campbell <tcampbell@coffey-engineering.com> Tue, Nov 21, 2017 at 1:29 PM
To: "Ebert - DNR, Jared" <jared.ebert@state.co.us>
Cc: "dewey.chandler (dewey.chandler@arkinsparkstone.com)" <dewey.chandler@arkinsparkstone.com>

Jared,

 

Please see a�ached revised plans and response le�er.

 

If you need addi�onal informa�on, please don’t hesitate to contact us.

 

Thanks,

Troy

 

970-622-2095 [O] 970-217-9148 [M]

TCampbell@Coffey-Engineering.com

 

From: Ebert - DNR, Jared [mailto:jared.ebert@state.co.us]  
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 1:44 PM 
To: Dewey Chandler <dewey.chandler@arkinsparkstone.com> 
Cc: Troy Campbell <tcampbell@coffey-engineering.com> 
Subject: Berthoud Sunset, M-1994-080, TR02 Adequacy Review No. 2

 

Hello Dewey, 

[Quoted text hidden]
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DRMS File No. M‐1994‐080  1 
Response to Comments (11/21/2017) 

 
 
 
November 21, 2017 
 
 

RESPONSE TO COMMENTS DATED NOVEMBER 15, 2017 FOR: 
Berthoud Sunset, M‐1994‐080, Technical Revision No. 2 (TR02), Adequacy Review No. 1 
 
Original comments are incorporated into the response. 
 
General Requirements 

 
1. Both maps should be labeled Exhibit E, in accordance with Rule 6.3.5. 

RESPONSE:  Both maps are now labeled Exhibit E. 
 
2. Please insure the maps meet the minimum requirements of Rule 6.2.1(2) 

RESPONSE:  Applicable information from Rule 6.2.1(2) has been included on the maps. 
 
 
Rule 6.3.5(2) – Mining Plan Map 
 
3. Please label the names of owner(s) of record of the surface of the affected area and of the land 

within two hundred (200) feet of the affected area, identify the owner of the substance to be 
mined, and the type of structure and owners of record of any permanent or man‐made structures 
within 200 feet of the affected area. 
RESPONSE:  The names of the owners of record of the surface and of the land within 200’ have 
been added to the Map.  The owner of the substance mined has been added.  There are no 
permanent or man-made structures within 200’ of the affected area. 

 
4. Please outline and label all major surface features to be used in connection with the proposed 

operation such as: existing and proposed roads, pit boundary, topsoil stockpiles, overburden 
stockpiles, product stockpiles, waste rock fills, stream channels, buildings, processing plant, 
underground openings such as adits or ventilation facilities, ponds, impoundments, dewatering 
pumps, diversions or waste disposal areas;  
RESPONSE:  The applicable major surface features have been added to the plan.  Information was 
also added in the notes on the plan. 

 
5. Please indicate the direction that construction material extraction will proceed. 

RESPONSE:  The direction for material extraction has been added. 
 
6. Please note the location of any significant, valuable, and permanent man‐made structures 

within two hundred (200) fee of the affected area. 
RESPONSE:  There are no permanent or man-made structures within 200’ of the affected area. 
 

7. Please outline and label existing disturbance within and/or adjacent to the permit boundary 
(e.g., previously mined areas, roads or excavations resulting from utility construction).  
RESPONSE:  Existing disturbed areas are being shown on the plan. 
 



DRMS File No. M‐1994‐080  2 
Response to Comments (11/21/2017) 

 
Rule 6.3.5(3) – Reclamation Plan Map 
 
8. Please show the gradient of all reclaimed slopes (horizontal:vertical) sufficient to describe the 

post mind topography. 
RESPONSE:  The gradient has been added to the plan. 

 
9. Please state the average thickness of replaced overburden by reclamation area or phase. 

RESPONSE:  The average thickness of overburden is 2”. 
 
10. Please state the average thickness of replaced topsoil by reclamation area or phase. 

RESPONSE:  The average thickness of topsoil is 2”. 
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